
POLOO124770 
POLOO124770 

From: Jarnail A Singh[/o=MMS/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=jarnail.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-
005716658847] 

Sent: Tue 19/02/2013 5:21:44 PM (UTC) 

To: 'Rachael Panter GRO ; Steve 
Bradshaw; GRO ; martin smith; GRO 

Subject: RE: Horizon cases

Dear AU 
As discussed early this afternoon with Martin, the position or stance taken by POL is as always has been if there is 
s,- It cent eVF ier:ce to aiforb area is s t ro{,pect f;f c..)n 1ction and it is n the bubl , interest then Pal wil l prosecute. 
This is reconfirmed by the document on the link referred to by the defence solicitors
Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

.- G RO._._ ._ _ _. -----------

Postline:
._._ _GRO 

.------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ ---r
From: Rachael Panter GRO 
Sent: 19 February 2013-r%:

.U.U._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._
----------------------------------------------------

To: Jarnail A Singh; Steve Bradshaw; martin smith 
Subject: FW: Horizon cases 

POL v. Wylie URGENT 

lease  tE .1€.$... ch: I 1I ocu( 1 F (l'v. Tb(E s: rSE , r:r ,. °, ,G.: 5 )r ,  (  ;r05) €f) ?.:a  1: 'on to .so O) , the t r vti..~ ". 

Jarnrb I siearr J6.6 d you let €1r€' 4 iitj 'P the Post OfficoLs p- I it1on is in relation r;7 the amnrsffy art sr e that hats, c 
rr.fr>`pr a $r in "hr  . 3 , s le rl ff / )r a  se `' tMrlr). '"a.',T' rs- ,q ? :fit/ , F,.,r/;'r' `tr-or :s 

statement today which sets orb our rosiiinni to do.,e, that von believe the r,
,

.os05nn is nab€R. ,:, , 1( that t e'1€Rl .,om e of 

tre Onc, Sight report is not due to be ; uL,iis,,eci €A aril its ur: 

I will call cou rse l Barry Robson to inform him what our 3t0006 is or that point. 

Please do nod h' si''atr to contact me if you have any g ;eras. 
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From: Rachael Panter 
Sent: 19 February 2013 16:47 
To:1 GRO 
Subject: FW: Horizon cases 

Hi Barry 

As promised, please find attached my letter to defence solicitors enclosing an NAE and our expert's comments on the 
defence expert's requests for further disclosure. 

I will forward copies of the documents that I have received in relation to the amnesty issue, but will call you tomorrow 
morning with the latest position on that. 

Kind regards 

Rachael 

Rachael Panter 

GRO L--.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...-
GRO 

Direct, GRO 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI GRo 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Sent: 19 February 2013 11:36
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: martin smith; Thomas Penny; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael, 

The arrangements outlined below sound fine. I'll expect to see Mark Ford around gam next Monday. 

I've had a look through the Defence Report for Kim Wylie and added in my thoughts in the attached. 

I hope that covers what you needed from me and gives you what is required in court tomorrow. 

I look forward to an update as to what wil l happening fol lowing that later in the week. 

•r • 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

ru_jt .. u 
GRO -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
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Tel: _._._._.__GRO._._._._.
Mobile: GRO _._._._._._. ._. _._.GRO._._._._._._. 
email: GRO
Web: http://uk.fujitsucom 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT corn 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter 
_._ 

GRO
Sent: 18 February 201313:12 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; Thomas Penny; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Hi E :arethh 

I would aim to pet to court at 9:00arn. the tria! is likely to he caked on at ,, Oam but our counsel is hoping that you can 
talk m rhO dEHcirce expel, before - -le trove is called on.. If you. don't ml rd. ! `..i11 email Mark Ford (our barrister) your 
r -iohile number so that he can call you on the day. Onoe "ol~ arrive a: court there should b r lists on the wall which 
frro, idr-, the names of the defendants sitting in each cor.rt room. If you crack the list., and .jai:: oi. aside the courtroom I 
v.riil 'et our counsel know that you will be waiting there, i he address is: 

GRO 
There nave hem] some  recent nt developments in the Wylie case. On Friday = revel ✓er a letter and copy of an expel 

pr_rt o d I-, r ref n a or items requesting furh em disciosu! .. 0l ese see attrched. 

,s is Wylie has to lied to p ril ui rd e any spec i c >s. at trial she has with the systems. '. a rn of the lie ry that We ha. ye 
ti n 

torIil",€ i:) t nc lose. The instt.' us I .ftet'i for art a0p1i c 'tdo^i to nsaate the the: date and discuss disclavU:.iC )n 

5J yr s 20th ,Ur: 'i ry 201 3 You b1! I not be req=J4 i.(:i to ,,i teftd on the-, 20th Feb, but dir on  fort ;he outco. ilo of LI`i= t 

LEsSIO ti7f `? lld.P.' ' ?e b I Ik<c_ t7 Ca ds . 'r 

PleaserY f" read rind r r- !ter C d ~n~`r, n t er ""k..o f,ta`o eel and nine I at ani , tho..h ,~ r,, that Vo:U h on , 7'th )U zt, ,n ~ 

ha requests for di o !r) sur , 

To date .- we have served our case which inclP,rdns a coos or your ren or . Will thai r fr. ioe ne:er to have copies of the 
raw data for their expert to consider? Please ase could you ad vise how much further information  to defence will 
reasonably need in order to carry out their assessment of tile Horizon system. 

I wil l let you know the outcome or thlat: tl :ar ncd, please rio riot ,it, itrite to contact roe if you have any queries. s. 

Mary thanks 
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From: Jenkins Gareth GI [ GRO 
Sent: 18 February 2013 

11:58._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._., 

To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh'; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachu rl, 

i'r'rr now booted into Bradford (I-Hohdry inn) from, Sunday to Wednesday with an option to leave early and an open 
return train ticket. 

What time shou d I get to court (presumably the C.mownn Court at Crake Street BD 1 1A) and who do i need to contact 
Presumably I look For the court holding the case for Khayyarn ishaq, ` I should be corn=actable on my mobi le (number 
below) if that makes contact si mnpier• 

Also, what is the situation regarding the case ot Kim Wyl ie scheduled for 40 to 80 March in Newcastle? Am I required 
for this and if so what do I reed to do when',? It y -)u don't know yet, when are you likely to be able to give me an 
update? 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Arches.
Post Office Acc our ̀  

FUJITSU _._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.
GRO

T&
•-•-•-•----------_

_._._._._
:=:

GI20__._._._._. :.; GRO
Mobile: 

,.._:_._.._._._.
l GRO L GRO 

email: GRO 
Web: do 

[1flflJ 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 15 February 2013 08:16 
To: 'Rachael Panter' 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh'; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Thanks Rachael, 

I'll book myself a hotel from Sunday 24th to Wednesday 27th and an open train ticket and see how things go. 
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Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJIT<
GRO --------------------- i._._._._._._._-_-_-_-_-_-_. 

Te. 
------ 

_~__~_GRO 
-- 

cRo 
Mobile: 

. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._...
i.-------CRC 

email: I dRo_ _ 
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter; GRO 
Sent: 14 February 2013 

17:38._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

F i (ar-e th 

I ha Je an up.:ate: frr ")U on Lill: ish`iat tr ai. U...;i cu.ris i l• :ark hold woulr- like t.'nu to attend uc urs 
or the: r,Ior'.da`, 

moC oiri q in :ib. €: `he start of the t ie! to a l,.j.v d to discuss > L.ile L; O5e W .ii `'"le defer:ne 'expert,', : ti' .. r the tno..e''.1:) 

rid fibs ?.: LJ .i1;' .)rJ any issue n. that we i iay Ha"ve •with tiie defence (roil. ti) outsl,t SO as tco in.. tin ``.:,kid ene the 

.-IY 1Glf~ f: r:71 $r i ;r. .r"1 U

Our non":) .I is aim ?waiting to hear from defence councM Mrs rn i upda fir us fr iss..r. , adse. l ar 's;d`:3 ; .')i.lr 

presence on the first day will still be required so you can r,-ok-s your tr ve, erresnements. i don't know if you will be 
required 9 for the null three days, that will become clearer or the first de,: r,! treat. 

Pease do not he:;sh'.ete to contact .ale if ; )t, h`w—(e an queries. 

Kind regards 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI ........GRO 
-._._..._..._._._._._._._._._._. _ 

Sent: 13 February 2013 13:59 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith; Andy Cash 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 
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Thanks Rachel, 

Getting an update early next week is fine. Presumably the same is true for the Wylie case the fol lowing week (ie yo €,u 

wont know if I'm required until about a week in advance). 

I`ll try and get the other two statements sorted out over the next few days. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

-.-.-.- -.- - -.-.- -.-.-.-.-.-.- ---`G RO ----- ----- ----------------------

i~  _G_ RO ----. -
Mobile: ---------------------------------------

-------------GO
GRO t- -GRO -.-. ------------- - email: GRO 

_._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Web:

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with F € oo'r_ 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter
Sent: 13 February 2013 13:54 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; martin smith; Andy Cash 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Gareth 

-------' 
GRO F.it - it hirihi f unlikely th , gill b r t re tr attend in this case. W h :ve so r,1 ;?t,. s.-

a: kr, Jw[edged receipt. bu'. h' vE sit.'. s':atr.d " iat they wis'-i t. call ; at as a witness, , h ,y
'u ipt of ' U€ ; statement in whicri .o . r ift: €' 7Ii o: it ie` "vv ai:i€ li kL r,ou L aX`.: rd7 rs they 0a`J or t'i 

,, ex ired %kie ve w ort¢, a9 g ; ti i 
~. 

~z t_ li p I t''r ~t ~ e iii ie r~ r i i..~.;ri~.~ : r~ ''7 ~ ~ ~ r v; 
re '+r+ s ll . li!( , f r)u tto 't"r ndl P ..,' f ' i-`f if "_ "> ;:lr'€.i 't i

r -nr of f '', l t) re' r +.. Ij ? a°~,~/, n~`I to bF? tl earl"`~ .,~._ `~~~ii r f ~ r.: UIrE' .- O t. P, P, ~ r 

n r to (.,,nday. 1 hell ref that ~ ur a 1 .,el ~  t e prr. e. r a ,with d f~ r ~17r „ over ~. Is° i.r~ ,">fnr s: in r::, w€ hr. 
Hbr zn s;,st.m as =sl ar`, r ef c is, th at . ant..:<s eces ar fc r I~,rr io make ad;_i;.; i its; dp : t ti `, i s rit` tl 
Hos,zo sst -'rn. C n barristers h .iv- li sea with e h `)tt r giver the sallen is .wol ire :a s f.as Dui :yon n  ail' 
have a be-Iter idea of -o long you will be r ee .fie , <,,, nd wr,ct~ cle.te'hat might b( . ' a pry ciate fru. t t )u ruff w nt to 
make y iu . arrangeme' it:.: as soon as possikt e, ur , i x is wait until It. irzrlay 18th Fr r i, " w!I1 c Ali `cur 
C'(JLi Sei t€ v;;:.ablis~ A.? iJi Lie pos,ti ,.7r i s cif d i".,`. Jrri 4.t arr.. 'hi? u f le 'in when j`iJI.Y, 'b)i?!,l  r r k< .k,f 

f 5;d >S) th ( f "will Cl i e y),A plc , v= 7 of - fh l! 4,'=.(k to 0" a i

iI I C f r t, '(€ i74 t ,, i! m,y J ii 4;r, r, 1C:,  . t 'finCJ ` uT. th ;`i i.,r i [heii ' 

1ti , t'I u~ irc /...71 5 ar i it th ' ! o ,,., o-[ Cl,' rlvi 1•I1 •• c .ti/ Ind ' C ,?, t 
tl. e  

:St . ?r.; t  ` t.; Rr .. 
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,.
IP, ' F,€E r, 0t. !dt: 9 , p_ 

F?9. ., 1t "$ ::~ f 0, 1' #r ' .-s ,l F fit' ? P sir,, 4+: ? E: Vlow that the ̀,f ~ ,av ' ,: iF, w a 

c, iti _.Is n of the Horizon s;st yam, but o. K  ar ;r r art .:u ar sr me ti ne. 

I GRO :)iy on - I would still like a state yo' ,nt :rc; n `, oa in "hr . c.=, se ti at Considers ary I ,s1 ys .ne C: xr_ 7 r as ,e. o[ Ir h 
C.._ ,r. , i .. rr;s of the face Li ':ar ou k l .0 N ui '. aC < s:-[yl : li-ie n au- s' atc,'ii it .r[ r.. ry ,O

L t y u aie a)°tar":, 4'a( rjiy.Orr  "u 

p s),1 VC `I i I;ifl fi, L 4 1 , k. L } ,' tF:: to{s 3',i IfJ iti'`V l"tlt,(Iyk JI 6. 

t""1 )('f~~i ,1°E.;~") ~T"l€it l.,llrl,~   i , , ,~.tl C 4 ~iCf~r r ..')€l :/v ~~ j 'f-u [cr x 

oiur , 01 .. r i l , 'r.lr)lfrr In ; n trl:r rf l: ,nrt ; he.... 

Just write a Zinc; ilr two that Covers, yor.ir kn dc,e of the ac't that Dixon '.pro kr ;C for Fujitsu and . n ;. effect that may 
have=; If or /. Yc_l )u 9 i" I, .de th`;t I Ile In "'k1e cc tci ', 4d "PCa ~trte of yc,..w `er ?rt w"'e9 ,., ' r t~ )a 'eF,? it. is ;r `la at 

appropria` a. 

It will riot rllalke Inuch of a difference to the content of yoi r r pg rt, .as he main pu°pose of tyo[ir s`atement is provide 
u ti) s;stu r[ I ',<vcl..iili ic u 'ire, a ;are Li C is experience at 

H i' L1 .s'.'; f.f €t: ie; .-a €lU " rk s fC (3

l hop ° ti kiss assis¢s please do not f 7iit)ti' to contact me if you have any queries. I will be in touch next week with an 
Ii'dar, on' th 

r a ta- I")nk,; 

Hac,ha.:1 

From: Jenkins Gareth GIl GRO 
Sent: 12 February 2013 16:31 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachar 1, 

Ha s to - tf- e update and r!le )fe case to adhd t-) the I stl 

_ b b ' i . getting "uite c'o e. When is hi._. likely tc fii -~i a p and, wl-ier, sh 3u.d I be ooking : t plat" nt: tc ,able' tr,=vel 
Paris and Fx 'r ki-ng ,otelr;? ,F' m 1 r gr. ired f r t;ie ul 3 da' a id t s o a,='h ne dc; I r eer:I t.; get t re. - c n 0 0 Idr`y 

t-air, fr _,m hc.-nr gets there around 11arn, but 1 might drive or travel on Sundays). Similar questions pFr ly for 
file =ol 'as' ink; week. 

I als r & ,av '! GRO ; °a ̀ el Jo an =or 2€ '2,`13. T' its la _.hr e itIi Is: hat (ir, to m , o d to ). Is this sti 1 c )nt a ng or can 
cross It: ot` the Iist' ' 

For your info, I ar on leave for 11th to 13th March (which doesn't clash with any existing dates). 

I had a puck lor)k t tree hr.rn s Pro ;an tiles. I think I can ss :N#iat Is F r,g ref rrr-d to Fit I don't feel :bl = to, mike 
'fly hi  p )tht r rhan a fierier Ic' `;t aternerrt (.<y I  the Ie or h Pa itel as  \;Viti ,aL,t %a nyf pti hr r Info ?Y .nv'` St g IY th e 

I -} s from the thine. C `} }u ,N=, nt `.ucl <a st. tame It tat t:ifs time t`)r r a u ,FN, nt ror tr N. It or or 'e .nfo? 'rlri-Ei . 

y oli Aunt m to pr )duce <a statement. fr the' GRO I )ix C-tn case? 0  the f t that I kne.N Ciim fre,m NH 'r he `:N .rked , 
for Foss O fic ,;e <any, eti`fe err

Re r ls 
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Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

GRO T
_._._._ _ _` _ _.GRO

Mobile:
email: GRO
Web: htti)://uk.fuiitsu.com 

fTTt1Un 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with She ter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter GRO 
Sent: 11 February 2013 16:34
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Hi Gareth th 

Hope )n are well Th rre tl v .ft t k %,it arm . r UV boy elr ; ( eats recentlyon fi..f existing cases tha tyou `fay e orepare 
d r `.I()s':: car 

In ti rrn : of thrr r7%ilerr refUrred to in you:" or . ..... U4 C. fi 0`;G'  ;nn wooer; are ii.wi fisted o! t . .. l. 

POL v. Wylie - trial at Newcastle CC, currently listed for 4-8th March 2013. 

POL v. ls;j 'rigs, ' r radio r', Crown Cal:rt, 25th February 201 3 ':,rid is due, to krsi for 3 d, `f . 

There ne or PO.... nose that requires a copy of yoi.lr generic report, the case of POL v. Thomas Brown. I have 
<e .;;tv hed coon\; of the case sr000nartJ' and draft o large 

. 

f:t p;erer the defence have net hee" ordered to cervee a defence ee ras , statement in- ll the 31` f Mar-,n so ' haven't 
been able to attach a cony for of ur conrrhderatlon. 

Please see the email corresoonderice below between roys elf and course'. 

Please could youa prepare a ref or. that deals  .vitr tMI, generic ui ,c l >rr of the Horizon system dud any detail tflat may 
deal with the relationship between the Camelot and Horizon systerri. 

: Vd i i.;d)r.i`•` of ,y • r. €)jJ, from. V(, NE I rea l th '....,i cwoL 'l al I. c,.,%✓:.'4e '"ese : .,.:i i.. {,: 

Horse e do non fesit ate to contact ire:: if nhr: y e :...or cf non, ,'7. 

irid ",r'1r:> 
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Ran ha i 

Hi Rachel, 

the )ti ,r .; fi fiS :- ir.)VV . , di ,, r. ~ r;S r ra!T err. 31 Sr fAUi ..,=, t r SUIVU a :i;.rërrcU •s t .F e, nt `s rids rty defence , ,r,) Ori rust;h 
they inrnnd $t; rr":Id{ „C n. T i, t n ,: 1r, ra I` r.` d,  er 1 irflf fib .SO:tj >',J ; to r' r. `"- . mr1 ,> iJ  n „ P#,r ill f 

with the hnriZor, s`,,t r :`arc;" a`; r ;rt of r .a.;moa r„sr~ o.' err. . -hc ti ,a a rli.`ita'..,ar wi. h x is ,al <91l 1 ir, of 
unrelia ails r r n ' ie vi;' r" t  t>or o -! system. 

Could the report cover the system for transfering money from the main account to the lottery account and how such 
transfers could be trl=wcto he. wnu"d i+ be possible for the transfer that occured during the audit to have happened 
without the Ds irivr_ ve mebir wric;r w iuM appear to be the defence. 

I have skype, if you want to join in the conference next Friday. 

Best wishes, 

Cris 

From: p, ,.:;h,., 'Zvi. Panter ; GRO 
.- -.-.-.-.-.-.-......... -.-.-.-. .-.-.-...-.-. -......-.-.-...-.-. -...-...-.-.... 

Sent: Thu 31/01/2013 1.- UJu 
To: Christopher Rose; 'Suranns Winter' 
Subject: Thomas Browr, D S 

Hello Chris & Suzanne 

I've just been glancing over the file in order to instruct the Horizon expert to prepare a report, but there doesn't 
appear to be a copy of the defence case statement on the file, could you send me a copy please? 

Kind regards 

Rachael 

From: Jenkins Gareth G- ------------------------------------

Sent: 11 February 2013 14:28 
. ._....._._..._._..._._....._....._......._..._._..._._..._._..._._.. 

To: Rachael Panter; martin smith 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael / Martin, 

Has there been any update on this (and other cases)? 
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Specifically, is there anything further you are expecting from me (apart from the Dixon case —which I know I've not 
addressed)? Also I've currently pencil led in 2 weeks from 25/2 to 8/3 for being in court and away from home. Can I 

release any of that time yet? 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU ._._._._._._._._ 
GRO 

~Ye;-- •-•-•-•-• 
- - 

._ ciio"'_ _ --- - _ _-GRO
Mobile: GRO -----------   
email: GRO 
Web: `'nrra•7n•ncrugits1T:r rrT

[JfltnJ 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter -----------------------GRO
-------------------

Sent: 04 February 2013 12:06 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Gareth 

Thank you for your email containing your comments on the Ishaq DCS. I appreciate that there are only specific 
elements of the DCS that you can comment on. 

My colleague Martin Smith is attending a mention tomorrow for this case during which the issue of disclosure will be 
discussed with all parties present. I think the best thing to do is to await the outcome of that hearing, as I imagine the 
true elements of the defence will come to the fore. 

We will be in a better position after the mention, to advise you as to whether any of your further comments are needed 
in your report. 

Thank you for your assistance, I will be in touch. 

Kind regards 

Rachael 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
Sent: 01 February 2013 09:43 
To: Rachael Panter 
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Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael, 

Attached is my initial response to the Defence Case Statement you sent me. 

I don't think there is anything in it that could be added to the statement (but you may disagree). I also note that this 
is dated August 2012 and so was produced some time before my Statement. Is there any later statement I need to 
look at? 

As I said yesterday, I'll be out of the Office al l of next week, but may pick up emails in the evenings, so won't be able 
to do much more until the 11th Feb. 

rct . 

Gareth Jenkins 
istinguIshed Engineer 

t'usmes s Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
CRC i.

Tel_ _ _ _ _ _ _GRO .-._.--GRO 
. . . . . .; 

Mobile: _ cRo  GRO
email: GRO 
Web:

LllT1t'n] 
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter l GRO 
Sent: 31 January 2013 17:13-- - ---- --- ----- ----- ----- ----- ------- ---------- ----- ----- --- -------
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Thomas Penny 
Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Hi Gareth 

The week Jt the 11th  Feb:" will _e fine for ish at . Both Wylie <-,- id P:tel are sti ll listed for the dotes that you have 'G' 
referred to in your entail. 

I w J!l ask 
my 

mi 

l

t

.:n 

no Andy Bole 4t let "y't1 5,.J € ,. [:. 'o wl . at b ,̂ .c7 so . ..i !ri the Ci aaiit. Aiieit as don't jt: ,... .fist 1 010:11....51:100 L6.) 

: 0 , C:

: L fi `

ii,' 

ill 

oo 

6 4

1 Jt i pl?; r;ri- ` ) 

,-

v 

too 

€, 

i

.  

or 

V

;

(" 

C i F . 3 sal 

Jlr 

,

1V 

provided report'.: on, 

Ih-` nl 1/ fl ' fiJI your assistance.  I ?11 be in touch. 
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From: Jenkins Gareth GI
Sent: 31 January 2013 17:01 
To: Rachael Panter 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: RE: Horizon cases 

Rachael, 

I'm fine thanks. Hope you are too. 

Thanks  or the update i Ind <e a note of the dates No problern with them at preserrt. 

I'i have a look at the li'E<'q stuff art get c`c , to you When 00 `,•`Ur need anything? km tied up al l of next week so 
mu net be able to get anything forrnal ised unti l th week of 11''' i-eb Is tlr .t CK 

' :_t exactly was the conclusion of the Grant Al ``n case? i was oarticularly concerned about -,is al legations regarding 
the problems caused =due to refurbishment and corn en issues being the reason for some of hi s losses. Was anything 
said publ ical 'y about any of that:` We were quite concerned that this might set a precedent. 

I also have Pate penci led in for week of 25/2 and Kim Wylie to, week of 4`r March. Are these stil l on? 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
I G RO 

------------- - --- - --- ---- - 

Mobile GRO ==
GRO 

email: GRO
Web:

rfW10F
Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.cor 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Rachael Panter
Sent: 31 January 

2013T605-_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh' 
Subject: Horizon cases 
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Hi Gareth. 

Hope you are well. Just to let von knew where we are with a couple of cases. 

Grant Allen - this case has concluded now so you will not need to attend. 

lsihaq - Having served voar re=port, the defence have queried it and Are cl aiming that i.sioiq had ',o 
is e false er;! lies n nl .l t ir . hF fey A er t, rf cc ncile, as the i lr,.rl; o i s, .'s em kept ma`:11) 1( IOU

The trial is listed for the , 

fl ee 

713th F:. .. akin  201c:.for ~<:..~~r ,xT,~.,, ~' ~'as, r - , , lllf~ 
von mahi.✓ a note in your

 w e i t •ipcen: !} , .,< < iY,, to Ir:tfl ie .r  pea ton ;,h✓ f l@ ,'rivon.

On a t'arri- t: i" hr<i ahapd if so a ..t- ld read t0ic' € of r o_ '  .. s ( 
4-z. ,2 i siI t .°?u d €„ i."ais.d it'i.lt~,v

yeu.r Hntial theu. hIs oi , the c tio.'. R 1< he is in.a i ig. rre' 4..  t)  I. .. 0  3'0 k to add ,2 few of p.

cofl.in :en.IS W0 o u.r rca. so t.lia 1: ef!O... i• =SUle is address .ha 

I have attached a copy of the case summary for your assistance. 

Sefton & Nield ®T This t l is ii ated fir' V. e ti con ... 11,iI a 22. .A:pri 71fl ,. " @1 tt ma start entire S 

rAll ).6II, please cc) iI p!r.' 1 ,n 'r)iir€, : ~c3r~ ~. 0 r oV,,'i'rr~ t~~31 ~Y l:l 

15/ l
rt 

f, i~ ' t„r` €.l(i ~'E~i4 ir,k6~. 1e €(; ~,.fr~ite.t€, , i. €~ ,i ','~ I 4, 4~' i~.l any i . bdft3d 7 6; .lwh it ,c`€~ii€l'.. 

Kind regards 

Rachael 

Ra_c_h_a_e_l_ Panter 
GRO 

GRO.-_._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._~._._._._._._._._._ 
Direct GRO 

CartwrightKing 
~§ 9 L

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

www.cartwrightking.co.uk (a CartwrightKing 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete 
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by 

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 
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
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